
Alex Bernal
Mon, 03 May 2021 15:42:12 +0000
To: Alex Bernal

From: 
Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 6:36 AM
To: Info <Info@cypresscollege.edu>; news <news@cypresscollege.edu>; Liz Arcos-Realpe

; FinancialAid <FinancialAid@cypresscollege.edu>
Subject: [External Sender] Current situation at campus Important for continued safety.
 
Today one of our associates are walking into your building armed with an AR15 rifle with an illegally
additional auto sear as well as explosives we will not be naming for reasons undisclosable. It was recently
brought to our attention that one of the colleges employees demonized the police openly during a
conversation with a student defending his right to free speech. We feel as if there may be a stigma and
atmosphere in your establishment that enables this sort of neo leftist behavior, We have had enough we are
not associated to the moderate right nor do we agree with what the person in question had to say but we will
not stand idle while children are being taught to oppose everything their nations stand for not only in this
scenario.  One of our associates will be walking in today with an AR15 and multiple unnamed explosive
devices in order to attempt to attack only employees. We are leaving this message as an explanation to our
motive to this attack. 

Thanks for taking the time to read this, 
This is war.
Yours, The new Klan.

Alex P. Bernal 
Campus Safety Officer Coordinator/ Parking Specialist
Department of Campus Safety

9200 Valley View Street
Cypress, CA 90630
Office:  
Email: 




